

# Ashley Williams

South Holland, IL 60473

[awilliams2012.aw@gmail.com](mailto:awilliams2012.aw@gmail.com)

+1 773 960 7859

Well-organized nurse offering several years of experience in long-term care, acute-care facilities, behavioral health/memory care, and cardiac step-down. Possesses the ability to thoroughly evaluate patients using diverse tests, routine procedures, and great assessment skills, as well as providing good prioritization skills, accurate documentation skills, and a dependable and positive attitude.

## Work Experience

---

### **Registered Nurse, Cardiac Stepdown Unit/Cardiothoracic Transplant Unit**

University of Chicago Hospital - Chicago, IL

May 2022 to Present

- Admitted patients
- Collected and interpreted patient data
- Formulated and evaluated health care plans
- Facilitated the plan of care
- Delivered patient education
- LVAD experience
- Chest Tube experience
- Post Surgical drain experience
- Telemetry experience/certified
- External/Internal Pacemaker experience
- Cardiac drips/Heparin Drip experience
- Epic EHR

### **Registered Nurse, Medical Surgical/Telemetry/Oncology/Surgical**

Aya Healthcare, Travel Nurse

September 2021 to June 2022

- Monitored patient condition, including interpreting, and tracking EKG readings, identifying irregular telemetry readings, and updating team members on changes in stability or acuity.
- Provided care for patients with a variety of health conditions, including heart failure, hypertensive crisis, sickle cell, etc.
- Assessed patient's physical, social, and mental needs and incorporated the needed professionals.
- Accurately documented all elements of nursing assessment, including treatment, medications and IVs administered, discharge instructions and follow-up care.
- Changed out tracheostomies, gastrostomy buttons and catheters regularly to prevent infection or other problems.
- Provided discharge planning with the interdisciplinary team.

### **Registered Nurse, Medical Surgical/Telemetry**

West Suburban Medical Center - Oak Park, IL

March 2021 to September 2021

- Monitored patient condition, including interpreting, and tracking EKG readings, identifying irregular telemetry readings, and updating team members on changes in stability or acuity.
- Provided care for patients with a variety of health conditions, including heart failure, gastric bypass surgery, sickle cell, etc.
- Assessed patient's physical, social, and mental needs and incorporated the needed professionals.
- Accurately documented all elements of nursing assessment, including treatment, medications and IVs administered, discharge instructions and follow-up care.
- Changed out tracheostomies, gastrostomy buttons and catheters regularly to prevent infection or other problems.
- Provided discharge planning with the interdisciplinary team.

### **Registered Nurse, Cardiac Telemetry**

Mount Sinai Hospital - Chicago, IL

March 2020 to March 2021

- Monitored patient condition, including interpreting and tracking EKG readings, identifying irregular telemetry readings, and updating team members on changes in stability or acuity.
- Provided exceptional care to high-acute patients needing complex care such as ventilator management, extensive wound care and rehabilitation.
- Managed quality care for patients with varied conditions, including heart failure, end-stage renal disease and coronary artery disease.
- Accurately documented all elements of nursing assessment, including treatment, medications and IVs administered, discharge instructions and follow-up care.
- Delivered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections, monitoring responses to address new concerns.
- Changed out tracheostomies, gastrostomy buttons and catheters regularly to prevent infection or other problems.

## Education

---

### **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

Purdue University Calumet - Hammond, IN

April 2020 to July 2021

### **Associate of Applied Science in Nursing**

City Colleges of Chicago-Malcolm X College - Chicago, IL

January 2014 to December 2019

## Skills

---

- EMR Systems
- Medication Administration

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **RN License**

**BLS Certification**

**LPN**

**ACLS Certification**

**AHA Certification**